Thursday, May 9, 2024

Capital Trust Agency, Inc. 9:00AM.
. ’ 315 Fairpoint Drive

Meeting of the Board of Directors Gulf Breeze, FL 32561
As Manager of CTA CDE, LLC and CTA CDE — Sub
1,2,3,4,5

Meeting Denis A. McKinnon, I1I .. Regular

called by: Type of meeting:
. . Gary Michaels Note Taker: Connie Beargie
vacilitator; Vice-Chairman Office Administrator

Attendees: Gary Michaels (Vice Chairman), Bob Cleveland (Secretary), Burt Snooks
(Board Member), Cherry Fitch (Mayor/Board Member), Harrison Wilder
(Board Member), Christy Larkins (Board Member), Kareem Spratling (General
Counsel), Brooke Gonzalez (General Counsel), Samantha Abell (City Manager),

and Denis McKinnon, III (Executive Director).

Please bring: Attached supplements

Agenda

Item: Description:

1 Call to Order

2.  Approval of Minutes: 2-8-2023

3. Approval of Minutes: 3-21-2023

4.  Donation Request — Gulf Breeze Optimist Foundation
5

6

f/

Donation Request — Gulf Breeze Rotary Foundation
FYE 3-31-24 Financials
Adjourn

Presenter:
Gary Michaels
Denis McKinnon, III
Denis McKinnon, ITI
Denis McKinnon, III
Denis McKinnon, ITI
Denis McKinnon, III
Gary Michaels




MINUTES OF THE
CAPITAL TRUST AGENCY, INC.

The 234th meeting of the Capital Trust Agency, Inc., Gulf Breeze, Florida, was held at 315
Fairpoint Dr, Gulf Breeze, Florida and on Thursday, February 8th, 2024 at 10:30 a.m.

The following Board Members were present: Chris Kemp (Chairman), Gary Michaels (Vice-
Chairman), Bob Cleveland (Secretary), Deborah Roche (Assistant Secretary), Christy Larkins (Board
Member), Bobby Potomski (Board Member), Burt Snooks (Board Member), Harry Wilder (Board
Member), and Mayor Cherry Fitch (Board Member). Also attending was Denis McKinnon (Executive
Director), Connie Beargie (Office Administrator) and Samantha Abell (City Manager). Attending via
telephone conference was Kareem Spratling (Bond Counsel), Brooke Gonzalez (Bond Counsel).

AGENDA ITEM:

Approval of Minutes — 07/20/2023

DISCUSSION:

No Discussion

MOTION/ACTION:

Deborah Roche made a motion to approve the 07/20/2023 minutes as presented. Mayor
Cherry Fitch seconded the motion. Vote for approval was 9-0.

AGENDA ITEM:

Donation Request — Children’s Home Society

DISCUSSION:

The Children’s Home Society of Florida has approached CTA with a charitable donation
request in the amount of $5,000.

Mayor Cherry Fitch asked for a refresher on the two charitable donation funds that CTA
can draw from. Denis McKinnon replied that CTA has an annual budgeted line item called the
Charitable Giving Fund. The second fund, called the Education Fund came from an unexpected
2019 LURA payoff and the funds were restricted to organizations inside Gulf Breeze and Santa
Rosa County, with approved outside organizations that can show a direct benefit to Gulf Breeze
residents or students. Denis further stated the Education Fund has provided donations to the

1of3



Optimist Club of Gulf Breeze, the Gulf Breeze Rotary Club and Children’s Home Society of
Florida.

Bobby Potomski asked why we need to have the two accounts. Denis replied that the
Education Fund was a finite amount of money received by CTA. The balance is approximately
$160,000. This account can be added to, if desired. The Charitable Giving Fund is included in
the budget every year.

Bobby Potomiski asked if it is possible to ask the CHS organization to direct funds to Gulf
Breeze residents. Bob Cleveland replied that it did not seem likely that they would be able to
provide separate accounting for this purpose.

Gary Michaels is a board member for this organization; therefore, he will be recusing
himself from voting on this request.

MOTION/ACTION:

Christy Larkins made a motion to approve the CHS donation request in the amount of
$5,000 and to request the organization, to the best of their ability, to direct our contribution to the
Gulf Breeze community; Furthermore, funds are to be allocated from the general Charitable Funds
Account. Bob Cleveland seconded the motion. Vote for approval was 8-0.

AGENDA ITEM:

Donation Request — Rally Foundation

DISCUSSION:

The Rally Foundation is a non-profit organization dedicated to funding research and
providing support for families affected by childhood cancer. The Rally Foundation is seeking a
donation in the amount of $5,000 from Capital Trust Agency.

Burt Snooks asked who does the research for the Rally Foundation. Denis McKinnon
replied that he does not have this information, but that, in addition to directing funds toward
research, the organization raises funds to assist families undergoing childhood cancer through
housing, travel expenses and others.

Deborah Roche asked if the director and the board are compensated by the foundation.
Denis replied that the Director is a paid employee, but the board is strictly volunteer.

Gary Michaels asked if the funds can be directed to Gulf Breeze. Samantha Abell replied
that leadership members are located in Gulf Breeze and Gulf Breeze families are affected by

20f3



childhood cancers. Samantha Abell further stated that the Rally program is in our schools and they
have a Junior Rally Group. Samantha Abell stated that Gulf Breeze resident, Jeff Hendricks is
personally affected by childhood cancer and supports this organization. She will ask him to write
a letter of support.

MOTION/ACTION:

Bob Cleveland made a motion to approve the donation contingent upon receipt of Gulf
Breeze resident Jeff Hendricks letter of support; Funds are to be allocated from the general
Charitable Funds Account. Christy Larkins seconded the motion. Vote for approval was 9-0.

AGENDA ITEM:

Capital Trust Agency Financials — FYE 12/31/2023

DISCUSSION:

No discussion.

MOTION/ACTION:

No motion required.

No other formal business of the board was taken and the meeting adjourned at approximately 10:45 am.

Minutes submitted by: Connie Beargie, Office Administrator

Approved by: Chris Kemp, Chairman

30f3



MINUTES OF THE
CAPITAL TRUST AGENCY, INC.

The 235th meeting of the Capital Trust Agency, Inc., Gulf Breeze, Florida, was held at 315
Fairpoint Dr, Gulf Breeze, Florida and on Thursday, March 21st, 2024 at 9:30 a.m.

The following Board Members were present: Bob Cleveland (Secretary), Deborah Roche
(Assistant Secretary), Bobby Potomski (Board Member), Burt Snooks (Board Member), Harry Wilder
(Board Member), and Mayor Cherry Fitch (Board Member). Also attending was Denis McKinnon
(Executive Director), and Connie Beargie (Office Administrator). Attending via telephone conference
was Kareem Spratling (Bond Counsel), Brooke Gonzalez (Bond Counsel).

AGENDA ITEM:

Amending Resolution 1-24 — Babcock Neighborhood School, Inc.

DISCUSSION:

Denis McKinnon stated the 2018 Babcock Neighborhood School Bond program is
performing as agreed. The investor has asked for clarification to the Loan Agreement and Trust
Indenture language regarding the Capital Maintenance Reserve Fund Requirement. The investor
has requested the Capital Maintenance Fund Requirement should be amended to describe the total
projected cost of the Borrowers capital needs with respect to the Facilities as of the most recent
Capital Needs Assessment or such other mount approved by the Majority Bondholder with respect
to a Capital Needs Assessment Period. Furthermore, the Capital Needs Assessment Period means
the five-year period commencing on September 15, 2023 and each fifth anniversary thereafter.

MOTION/ACTION:

Harrison Wilder made a motion to approve the language clarification as stated. Bobby
Potomski seconded the motion. Vote for approval was 6-0.

No other formal business of the board was taken and the meeting adjourned at approximately 10:00 am.

Minutes submitted by: Connie Beargie, Office Administrator

Approved by: Chris Kemp, Chairman

lofl



OPTIMIST CLUB OF GULF BREEZE

P.0. BOX 687
GULF BREEZE, FL 32562

e

March 28, 2024

Capital Trust Agency
C/O Denis McKinnon
315 Fairpoint Dr

Gulf Breeze, FL. 32561

Re: Annual Matching Funds Award

Dear Mr. McKinnon,

The Gulf Breeze Optimist Club is a registered 501 (c) (3) non-profit, charitable
organization of approximately 75 men and women who raise and distribute funds for our
youth and our community. Last year, with your generous support, we raised over
$55,000 to award eleven $5,000 scholarships.

The club is pleased to announce that it has raised $ 15,000 in scholarship funds to go
towards our matching scholarship program with Capital Trust Agency. Your matching

$15,000 will allow us to award six $5,000 scholarships in 2023.

We thank you for your generous support of the Gulf Breeze Optimist Club Scholarship
program.

Sincerely,

Deb Andrews
Scholarship Chairman

Fourartos / W?‘OW
S Slete

LBoc



Rota ry P.O. Box 808
Gulf Breeze Gulf Breeze, FL 32502

Monday, March 25, 2024

Dear Capital Trust Agency Board of Directors:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this letter of appreciation and hope! My words will
mimic my past correspondence, as they remain consistent with our relationship of past years. We at
Gulf Breeze Rotary have repeatedly been blessed to be a part of an incredible community that considers
our home and its youth worthy of our best efforts of support. And, with commendable humility, Capital
Trust Agency has been an incredible partner to our city and Gulf Breeze Rotary. In that regard, our club
offers our sincere appreciation to each of you for that commitment!

The purpose of this letter is to follow up with our many years of past partnering for the benefit
of the Gulf Breeze Rotary Club’s scholarship fundraising efforts. The benefit of this effort continues to
prevail as one the top scholarship opportunities serving our Gulf Breeze High School seniors as
evidenced by the numerous reports of success of the scholarship recipients. As you will recall from our
past years, several whom have chosen to return to Gulf Breeze for their careers and opportunities to
give back to the home that supported them!

This year’s event was held on March 16, 2024, at the events home located on the grounds of our
city’s awesome recreation park on Shoreline Drive. Gulf Breeze Rotary respectfully request that you
consider our purpose for this event and rejoin us with your commitment to provide us an accompanying
grant. Please be reminded that all of the proceeds for this effort benefit the scholarship funding!

With your past most generous support we have been able to not only sustain our ability to gift
student scholarships, we have been able to substantial improve our ability to create a financial base that
will allow our club to facilitate annual scholarship gifting at minimum level. All the while giving us the
ability to grow this campaign to accommodate the continuous increases in cost and our every growing
community of Gulf Breeze. In addition to simply keeping up with the status quo, our hope is to continue
our traditional support for paths to college as well as supplement additional support for those who may
seek careers in a trade through appropriate trade schools.

Again, this past year we were able to award 8 scholarships valued at $6,000.00 totaling
$48,000.00. As with any good initiative, we want to improve every year! With your continued support,
we will endeavor to make improvement to this awesome program our priority! Please know that while |
would like our conversations to be fresh and current, the consistency of our success and our relationship
with CTA is indicative of my repetitive comments and information. We are grateful to any, and all
consideration for support! As with all partnerships, your input, questions or otherwise are always
welcome. |look forward to your favorable response!

Yours Truly,

Lee Brown
Gulf Breeze Rotary Club

Personal Cell 850-336-2335



10:58 AM ' Capital Trust Agency, Inc.

04127724 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of March 31, 2024
Mar 31, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1011350 - CASH IN BANK/HANCOCK BANK 272,391.27
1011910 - HANCOCK BANK OF FLORIDA 1,500,456.78
1011950 - HANCOCK BANK - MM 161,289.65
1011970 - HANCOCK BANK CD 1,052,591.58
Total Checking/Savings 2,986,729.28
Accounts Receivable
1159001 - ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE 91,524.04
Total Accounts Receivable 91,524.04
Other Current Assets
1159400 - PETTY CASH 250.00
Total Other Current Assets 250.00
Total Current Assets 3,078,503.32
Other Assets
1519000 - INVESTMENT - CTA CDE 99.00
1519010 - UNDISTRIBUTED PTR INC CTA CDE 910,712.79
Total Other Assets 910,811.79
TOTAL ASSETS 3,989,315.11
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2020200 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,392.72
Total Accounts Payable 6,392.72
Total Current Liabilities 6,392.72
Total Liabilities 6,392.72
Equity
2420000 - RETAINED EARNINGS 3,621,969.69
Net Income 360,952.70
Total Equity 3,982,922.39
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,989,315.11

Page 1



| abed

%0001 00°005'Z 000 00'00G'Z
%00 00'868°L1 00'868'LL- 000
%00 00'868'L)- 00'868'L1 000
%0001 000 00'99}'02 0099102
%0°001 000 00°05.'¢ 00°0S.'E
%000} 000 00'0.5'6 00'0.6'6
%Z'66 98'8G |- 00°090°'61 ¥1°106'8)
%0001 0G'}) 00'98.'6 05'/8.'6
%005 00°000'¢- 00°000'9 00'000'E
%10 9g¥ge's- 00'9ZZ'L1 91282
%00 00°95¥'¥¢ 00°95v'v2- 000
%00 00°9S¥'ve- 00°95V've 000

%t 96 zo'zle- 00°0€¥'0} 86'/50°01
%8669 0G6'8¥E'G1- 00°090'SY 05'L1L'62
%0001 000 0070052 00°00S'.
%0°001 ¥0'2Z- 00°zZv8'sl 96'6£8'¢l
%0°001 000 00°00S'Z 000062
%00 00'82€'v5- 00'8.E'¥S 000
%¥'86 00vEL- 00292'8 00'821'8
%000} 000 00°000°C}H 0000021
%066 00°501- 00°9¢€2'01 00'LEL'OL
%886 00}~ 00'208'LL 00°659'L1
%00 000 000 000
%0001 050 00908} 05908'LL
%.°66 zLey 00°08S'v1 871GVl
%00 000 000 000
%00 00'806'/1- 00'80G'Z} 000
%0°001 00°¢- 00'86.'L 006622
%00 00'+26'6- 00't26'6 000
%0001 000 00°082'S} 00°082'GlL
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 00296l 00296t~ 000
%00 00°296'cl- 00'296'€l 000
%00 00°900'9- 00'900'9 000
%00 00'886'vL 00'886't7}- 000
%00 00'886'vL- 00'886'v1 000
%0°001 000 00°000'9 00°000'9
%00 00'89€'61- 00'89€'6} 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°86 6v°2€9- 00'892'2¢ 1G°GE9'LE
%.,°18 Z.'L08- 00'Z6¥%'9 82°069'S
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°2Z1'9) G0'990'8¥ 00°00¢€ G0'99¢'8Y

3ebpng jo 9, jobpng 18n0 $ 18b6png ¥z BN - £2,390

077 31V.LS3 TV MO - 026869¢
SSVAOMVS - 1930 avd - 916869¢
SSVYOMVS - V16869¢

ONIAIT HOIN3S VNV - 616869¢

6102 AISSAQO - 816869¢

AWZAVOV IDVINVAQY - L16869¢

6102 JONVSSIVNIY - 916869¢

1SVOD FUNSVIHL - S516869¢

NOOVVd INIHSNNS - ¥16869¢

¢ IA00 T1ddVaNId - 216869¢€
S31L¥3d0¥Yd Avd H - 1930 avd - 906869¢
SARILSININ AVE-H - V06869¢

aNNO4 NOILYONA3 ¥31Y¥VHO vaIdoTd - L06869¢€
Joardg ALISYIAINN NI - 906869¢
13SU3IANOS - S06869¢

HONVY MO008v4e - 206869¢

SNIQYVO TVAO0D - 106869¢

3disv3s - 006869¢

JA0D T1ddV3INId - 668869¢

VAIAV - 868869¢

AN3IAVIV TVIISSVT1O SNHOr LS - 268869¢€
ONISNOH YOIN3S WIT3 - 968869¢

NN31O ¥3HLVIH - 568869¢

4102 JONVSSIVNIY - ¥68869¢

VY3IA - £68869¢€

SONIYdS NOISSIN - 268869¢

1SVOD INTvd SNIAUVO NVOSNL - 168869¢
TOOHOS ¥ALHUVHO AISSAAO - 068869¢
N3IATVM AMLS3dVL - 558869¢
JIASSVHVTIVL AMLSTdVL - 058869¢

4l VvLL3kOoTO - 0¥8869¢

SNIAQUVO NVOSNL - 1930 ave - 1€8869¢
SNIAYVO NVOIOSNL - 0£8869¢

AWNIAVOV JON3IOS ALID ¥3ARS - 028869¢€
3dOH 40 SNIVLNNO4 - 1930 ave - 16.869¢
L10Z 3dOH 4O SNIVLNNO4L - 06.869¢
FHUVAVN AITIOH - 082869¢

JINODNI T00d IFTTANOSMOVT - 022869¢€
JINODNI A0 YOSANIM - 012869¢€
JINODNI MOOHHANOLS - 002869¢

JINOONI NOILVANS ONISH OILNVTLY - 019869¢€
JNOODNI TWVIN - W31 OH3V - 0¥E869¢E
JINOODNI 334 NOILVNIORIO - 110869¢
JNOONI INJWISUNGINITY - 00€069€
JINOONI LS3AILNI - 000L19€

awoou|
asuadxg/ewoou] Aieuiplo

20z YoJelN yBnouyy €20z 4990390
|enjoy "sA }Jabpng ssoT % J1joid

ou| ‘Aousby 3snuj [eudes

siseg |en4ooy
pei6e/v0

Wd 85:¢t



Z abed

%E'89Y' | 00012'8 00°009 000188
%0001 65°969'91 000 65°969'91L
%0°001 01°065'0} 000 01°065'0L
%000} 99'199'/ 000 99'199'/L
%0°'08 PANIA £ T 00'¥S¥'LEL £8'901'G01
%E'L8 68°005'88- 00°098'869 G1'65£'01L9
%E'.8 G8°005'88- 00°098'869 G1'6G€'0L9
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°001 0G'L 00'9/9'8 05°2/9'8
%0001 000 00°00S‘Z 00°00G'Z
%0001 00°0 00°005'2 00005’
%0001 000 00°005'Z 0000§'Z
%0001 8z'Z 00°2v0‘Le 8Z'¥¥0'le
%SG 01 00°0S¥ 002166 00'29¢'01
%0°001 00°€ 00°08¥'6 00°¢8Y'6
%0001 ¥0°z- 00°000°Ct 96°/66'L1
%0°001 00°€ 00'Z8v'6l 00°G8¥'61
%00 000 000 000
%0°001 000 00°005‘Z 000052
%0°001 000 00°000'6 00°000'6
%826 LLEY9- 00°046'8 £8°92¢'8
%b e 259007 - 00°¥¥L've 8v°/€4'01
%8°86 ¥6'062- 00'PPL'v2 ov'esv've
%0°001 000 00°005'Z 00°00S'ZL
%0001 000 00°005'Z2 0000S'Z
%0001 000 00°005‘Z 00°00G'Z
%0001 8y’ 00'880°'L} 8Y°'160'L1
%0°8Z 1 000042 00°00S'Z 00°009'6
%0001 zL0- 00'2€6'L 82°1€6'L
%286 8GLIE- 0081121 290121
%0001 000 00°00G'Z 00°00S'Z
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°0 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°00G'Z 00°006'Z2- 000
%00 00°006'2- 00°006'Z 000
%00 00°00G'Z 00°005Z- 000
%00 00°00G'Z2- 00°005'Z 000
%8'86 99°G6- 00¥S8'Z PE£'8G6.°L
%00 000 000 000
%0°001) 05’} 00'96¥'8 05°/6V'8
%0°001 822 00v91'22 82'991'22
3obpng jo ¥, 19Bpng J8A0 $ jebpng Yz 18N - £2,390

JISN3IdX3 ONISOT1O3Md - 0CLE6LS
STDIAYZS VO3 - 0L1€6LS

WNINIYd IONVINSNI HLTVIH - 0€2121S
1143N39 LNJWIHILIY - 02212LS
SLI43aN39 @ VOId ONIHOLVIA - 01212LS

ISNIAX3 AYVIVS - 002LCLS
asuadx3g

114014 SS0ID

awoouf [ejo]

493 H1Ivd ONIaTINg - 00¢669¢

INJNOFTIN LSIM STOOHOIS ANIOVINI - 081669¢€
AW3AVOV SAN3IO3T - 041669¢

SONI¥dS M3N - 091669¢

TOOHOS TVOIISSV1I FASSVHVTIVL - 051669¢€
HLYOM IMVT - 0V1669¢€

INYOISO IMV - 0€1669¢€

SNIAYVO TVOINVLOE AGT3S ARIVIN - 021669¢
SVTHA NOLONISNIXM WOAONIM - 0L1669¢€
8dM LNINJOTIAZA INOTONIM - 060669¢€

02?3 I3LVNVIN N TOOHOS INIOVINI - 080669¢
UVINMOO0T IAOD F1ddVINId - 090669¢

a3229V 33LVNVIN N TOOHOS ANIOVHII - 0v0669¢
11 TINAUIANOM - 0€0669¢€

TOOHOIS ¥3LAUVHO HINIAVIV - 020669¢

3dOH ONIaTINg - 010669¢

INYNOETAN LS3M JA0D T T1ddVINI - T56869¢
TOOHOS AYOLVHVdIYd Z1N71 - 056869¢€

HO3L HLNOS - 8¥6869¢

SONIATOH NOILYONA3 AYUIA0ISIA - 9V6869¢
ANZAVIV SS300NS WVAL - 176869¢€

TOOHOS NOSMOVT VZIT - 216869¢
NOILVANNO4L TNJYIANOM - 0¥6869¢€
S3INIAVOV Nid3d - 8€6869¢

NOL1O¥d NOISIAQ¥d - L93Q ave - L£6869¢
AdVYIHL NOLOY¥d NOISIAO¥d - 9€6869¢
319V NVORIINY - ¥€6869¢€

ALNNOD QUVMONE avI - 1930 ave - £€6869¢
ALNNOD QYVAONS AVO - 2E6869¢€

TOOHOS HOIH avo - 18930 ave - 1£6869¢
TOOHOS HOIH AVO - 0£6869¢

AWN3AVOV L17 - ¥26869¢€

SYIMOL TIONNOD - €26869¢

STOOHOS ANIDVINI - 226869¢€

S3INIAVOV NITMNV - 126869¢

¥20Z Ya1e ybnouyy £20z 1990300
jen}oy “sA }abpng sso1 g Jljoid

*ou| ‘Aoudaby 3sni] jeyden

siseg |enJooy

ye/6eivo
INd 85:2l



¢ abeyd

%6°L2¢- 0L°9v0°'LLY 00'¥60°0LL- 0.°25609¢ awoouj 319N
%L’} €9'129'0€S 00°200°0¥S- 1£°08€'6- awodu] J13Yi0 39N
%L €9°129'0€5- 00'200'0vS 1£°08€'6 asuadx3 JayjQ [ejoL
%S'cel oo'gve'e 00'200°0} 00°0SZ'cl ONIAID FTGVLRIVHO - 00L002S
%00 00°000°005- 00°000'00S 000 3733449 47NO 40 ALID OL INJWAVd - 0E1L661S
%00 00°000°0€- 00'000°0€ 000 aNN4 NOILYONAd3 319VLIRAVHO - 001661S
%000} £€9'698'¢c- 000 £€9'698'¢- JINOONI dIHSH3ANLYVd 300 V1O - 005069¢€
asuadx3g Jayjo
asuadxzjawoau] 18410

%198 £€6'7.G'65- 00'806'62¥ L0°eee'0Le awodu| AteulpiQ 19N
%¢C 68 26'626'8¢- 00'256'892 80'920°0¥¢ asuadx3 ejo)
%8621 L0evl'e 00°002'.L L02¥e’'s NOILdIYOSENS ® SAV ‘SdIHSYIAWIN - 00¥S61S
%0°001 98'8le 000 98'8l¢e 3ISN3IdX3 301440 - 00€S61LS
%C'El 90'608'Z- 00°000'6 ¥6'061°} S311ddNS ONILVYIJO - 0025615
%G°LS) 69689 00°00Z'}L 69688} S$317ddNS 301440 - 0015615
%S°0€ 89'v1z's- 00°00S5'ZL ze682'e SONIATING 3 '8 Y/LNIVIN 8 SuIvVd3d - 0L9V61S
%0°LLL €C'0eT 000042 €2°0ee'C S3ALLITILN - 0LEV6LS
%199 00°09- 00081 00°0¢t IOVLSOd/SNOILVOINNININOD - 02IP6LS
%¥'2oL €198 00'009°¢ €l989'c SIANOHJITIL/SNOILYOINNWINOD - 0LLV61LS
%¢€'€S ¥y’ L08'e- 00°000'9 95'861°¢ T13AVHL ANV AOOd - 01L0v61S
%V'€9 GG'8.8- 00'00¥'Z Sy'les't SADUVHO MNVE - 00€€61LS
%0°09 00°000°2- 00°000'S 00°000°¢ ONILIANV 8 ONILNNODJV - 002E6LS
%.L°901 00054 00°05¢°L1 00000t SLNVLINSNOD VIO3dS - SY1E6LS
%819 GEovL Le- 00'89¥%°18 69°/2€'0S SIDIAY3S TVYNOISSIJd0Ud - 0v1LE6LS

0009 ASNIdX3 ONISOTO3¥d - 0CLE6LS IejoL

00°09 JOV.ISOd/WINOD - ONISOTO3d - ¥ZLE6LS
1ebpng jo ¢, 1ebpng Jen0 § 3obpng ¥Z 1Bl - €2, 390
202 Ya4e ybnoayy €20z 1890300 siseg [eniooy
|enjoy "sA }abpng sso R }joid velGzivo

‘ou| ‘Aouaby 3sni] [ejiden Id 85:Z4



